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Via HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Patrick Sharpe

Compliance Specialist , T
Federal Trade Commission " e .
Pre-Merger Notification Office , TR f ey i
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Dear Patrick:

This is to confirm our telephone conversation earlier
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IThe size of the parties test will be met in this
transaction.
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Even though the size of the parties and size of the transaction

tests are met here, it is my understanding that this transaction
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§1031 of the Internal Revenue Code does not render the
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Please let me know immediately if I have in any way
misunderstood the FTC's position on this issue. As usual, I
appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Since
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